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September 26, 1967

_Mr. Fred Mares
01! Conservation Commission
P. 0. Box 2088 '

Santa Fe, New México 87501

Dear Fred:

You have inquired about five wells which have shown production upon which you
have never received an allowable supplement. | have checked and found the
following to be true concerning these wells:

BasIn Dakota Podl

B1

Aztec 0il & Gas Co, Largo Federal #1, L-34-27N-8W - connected 1-27-67. No test
has been submitted. Operator has been contacted and is now testing.

Aztec 0il & Gas Co., Culpepper Martin #5, M-22-32N-12W - connected 12-30-66;
No test has been submitted. Operator contacted and is now testing. -

anco Mesaverde Pool ' ' s
Aztec 0il & Gas Co., Largo Federal #1, L-3L=27N-8W - connected 1-27-67. No test
has been submitted, Operator has been contacted and Is now testing.

Tenneco 011 Co., Jicarilla C #h,.F-th26N-5W - connected 3-20=67, This well
is more than one mile from the presént Blanco Mesaverde Poo! boundary, Al is

making a poo! extenslion and a supplement will follow.

So

uth Blanco Pictured Cliffs . .
Continental 0il Co., AXl Apache J #12, K~5-25N~5W - connected 3-22-67. You should

by now have supplement #1499 which we malled last week giving this well an allowable,
Yours very truly;.

Emery C. Arnold
Supervsior, District #3
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